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BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6770

Commissioners:
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LiLA A. JABER
BRAULIO L. BAEZ
MICHAEL A. PALECKI

Public Serbice Commission

February 15, 2001

Andrew M. Dunnaville, Esquire
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

1200 - 19 Street, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20036

Re: Docket No. 010237-TP
Dear Mr. Dunnaville:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notification of transfer of ownership and control
of NewSouth Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiary, NewSouth Communications Corp. (holder
of ALEC Certificate No. 5754 and IXC Certificate No. 5770), to an existing shareholder,
NSHI Ventures LLC, through the issuance of additional voting stock, which was filed in this
office on February 15, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 9:45 AM "‘1 W
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Co: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

001747 - 001747or.jae
001749 - 001749or.jae
010236 - 010236.kmp
010237 - 010237.kmp m

010094, 010048, 010092 - 010092.kmp
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Matilda Sanders Oall- Co
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 8:28 AM 1

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010237 - 010237co.kmp
010236 - 010236co.kmp

010094, 010048, 010092 - 010092co.kmp




